

KATIE HERCHENROEDER

Journalist | New York, NY

Cell: 520) 429-2155
Email: katiejillh@gmail.com
Website: katiejillh.com
Instagram: [katieemyladyy](https://www.instagram.com/katieemyladyy)
Twitter: [katie_jea](https://twitter.com/katie_jea)
LinkedIn: [Katie Herchenroeder](https://www.linkedin.com/in/KatieHerchenroeder)

ELEVATOR PITCH

Katie is a freelance journalist who writes about a wide range of topics, including international politics and culture, diasporic communities, women's issues, pop culture, business, immigration, and criminal justice. She holds a M.A. in international journalism from the Craig Newmark Graduate School of Journalism. She speaks conversational Spanish and has experience working with translators.

EDUCATION

The Craig Newmark Graduate School of Journalism at The City University of New York | New York, NY

Graduated Summa Cum Laude Class of 2020
M.A. in International Reporting
Laibe Hays Scholar and Resnick Scholar

The City College of New York | New York, NY

Graduated Summa Cum Laude Class of 2019 - B.A.
Majors: International Studies & Sociology
Minor: Journalism

SOFTWARE | HARDWARE | RESEARCH

- Hardware: Marantz 661, Nikon DX VR, and various Canons/Nikons
- Software: Adobe Creative Cloud, Premiere Pro, html & css, WordPress, Excel, ProTools, iNews
- Research Aides: ReferenceUSA, Social Explorer, Dataminr, Factiva, Spokeo, FOIA

AWARDS

- ACP Individual Awards third prize for Multimedia Story of the Year for participation in The Coronavirus Chronicles (2020)
- Beatrice and L. Richard Guylay Prize for outstanding service and leadership at The Campus newsmagazine (2019)
- Cedric J. Robinson Award for outstanding work in service of global social justice (2019)
- The Winston Fellowship for study abroad in Spain and Amsterdam to expand language fluency and research global climate change (2018)

OTHER EXPERIENCE

Project Manager | Jan. 2017 - May 2019

New York Public Interest Research Group

Campaign Intern | March 2018 - April 2018

New York State Senate Special Election

Resident Assistant | Aug. 2017 - June 2018

The City College of New York

JOURNALISM EXPERIENCE

Freelance Journalist | Current Role

Katie's work appears in such publications as [VICE](https://www.vice.com/en_us/), [Quartz](https://www.quartz.com/), the [NY Daily News](https://www.nydailynews.com/), [BKLYNER](https://www.bklynereporter.com/), [Women 2.0](https://www.women20.com/), and the [New York City News Service](https://www.nycnews.com/). She's also provided [additional reporting](#) for the New York Times Magazine, assisting Devin Yalkin on the Love City issue.

Editorial Intern | May 2020 - Aug. 2020

VICE Asia | VICE World News

- Produced an investigative piece about [Leroy Martinez](#), a Native American man who was shot by Minneapolis Police in 2011 while Derek Chauvin was on the scene.
- Wrote about [migrant workers](#) who were unable to return to New Zealand because of COVID-19 travel restrictions.
- Wrote a [Q&A](#) with an entrepreneur who sells mind-boggling baby furniture to billionaires around the world.
- Assisted with daily research tasks and enterprise projects with editors in Australia, Singapore, and the U.S.
- Worked on a continuing project about how Yemeni Americans in New York City are keeping their communities safe during COVID-19.

Managing Editor | March 2020 - May 2020

The Coronavirus Chronicles | The New York City News Service

- Helped launch an award-winning website to showcase reporting from students at the Craig Newmark Graduate School of Journalism about the COVID-19 pandemic.
- Curated weekly pitching and publishing schedules for writers.
- Edited breaking news and enterprise stories.
- Fact-checked pieces about the novel coronavirus in New York City.
- Provided WordPress technical support.
- Compiled and published Tweets and Instagram posts about the virus from local officials and residents.
- [Wrote](#) award-winning pieces about the impact the coronavirus has on college professors, gig workers, and Black-owned businesses.

News Intern | Sept. 2018 - May 2019

MSNBC's All In with Chris Hayes | Weekend Team

- Researched stories for producers during live news shows.
- Printed scripts, created floater keys, ordered transportation, and provided data on request.
- Crowdsourced using social media during breaking news.
- Interviewed townspeople during the Pittsburgh synagogue shooting.
- Contributed to investigative projects about Donald Trump, the legacy of slavery, and health disparities.

Editor in Chief | June 2018 - June 2019

The Campus Newsmagazine at City College

- Led a team of over 60 reporters for online and print.
- Assigned articles to staff writers, editors, and guest contributors.
- Wrote and edited dozens of articles that served the City College and Harlem communities.
- Increased online content by more than 300% from the previous year.
- Coordinated with other student-led media organizations to create content across platforms.
- Progressed through staff writer, news editor, and managing editor positions.